Agenda Item 3



MEMORANDUM 'ﬁl

TO: Historic Preservation Commission

Tempe

FROM: John Southard, Historic Preservation Officer
Historic Preservation

DATE: June 9%, 2021
SUBJECT: Agenda Item 3 — Presentation on Potential Ash Avenue Bridge Rehabilitation

The 1913 Ash Avenue Bridge approach and abutment, located along the old Ash Avenue alignment
immediately north of Rio Salado Parkway in Tempe Beach Park, are listed in the Tempe Historic
Property Register. Brandon Dillingham (Hines), Mike Duffy (RSP Architects), and Manjula Vaz
(Gammage & Burnham) will outline a proposed project adjacent to this resource and discuss Ash
Avenue Bridge approach and abutment rehabilitation concepts being considered in association with the

planned development.
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